

**Anthony Bartzokas**

**Email:** [anbartzokas1@outlook.com](mailto:anbartzokas1@outlook.com)

[www.linkedin.com/in/anthony-bartzokas](http://www.linkedin.com/in/anthony-bartzokas)

Senior Visiting Fellow at the LSE Institute for Global Affairs with 26 years of experience in academia and policy advice on issues related to financial systems and corporates. He is interested in global public goods, business model analytics and financial innovation. Dr Bartzokas is a former EBRD Board Member and served as Chair of the Audit Committee, Chair of the EU coordination group and member of the Retirement Plan Investment Committee. He was involved in all high-level decision-making processes in the Bank, from country strategies to project approvals (annual business volume: EUR 10 billion).

**Professional Experience:**

2020-present: London School of Economics

**Senior Visiting Fellow**

2002-present: University of Athens-Department of Economics

**Associated Professor (on leave)**

2012-Oct 2020: European Bank for Reconstruction and Development

**Board Director: Focusing on economic aspects of strategic decisions**

2005-2011: Maastricht Economic and social Research institute on Innovation and Technology

**Professorial Fellow and Director of Graduate Studies**

**Coordinator of large-scale research projects**

**Interaction with policy makers and international organisations**

2010-2011: Ministry for Development-Greece

**Chief Economist: Different roles included policy advice on strategy and programmes, supervision of think tanks and policy units, negotiation with international partners**

1995-2005: United Nations University-Institute for New Technologies

**Senior Research Fellow & interim Director**

1989-1990: University of Sussex-Science Policy Research Unit

**Research Officer**

1986-1987: Hellenic Banks Association

**Research Officer**

**Education:**

1980-1985 **The Aristotle University of Thessaloniki**

BA in Economics (with distinction)

1987-2001 **University of Sussex**

PhD, Economics of Technological Change (with distinction)

**Academic Distinctions:** Fulbright Scholar, EU post-doctoral Fellow, UK ESRC Scholarship, Greek State Scholarships Foundation Scholar

**References:**

**Professor Erik Berglof:** Chief Economist, Asian Infrastructure Investment Bank

**Sir Suma Chakrabarti:** Board Chair, Overseas Development Institute

**Jürgen Riegerink:** First Vice President, EBRD

**Hans Peter Lanke:** Vice President of Economics and Private Sector Development, IFC

**Professor Luc Soete:** Dean, Institute of European Studies and UNU-MERIT

## **Selected publications**

Bartzokas Anthony and Peter Sanfey (2020) Macroeconomic adjustment and investment recovery in Greece: the economics of a special case, Palgrave - Macmillan Press.

Anthony Bartzokas, Marina Ranga and Raquel Ortega-Argiles (2015) The Hungarian Research and Innovation system. Publications Office of the European Union.

Bartzokas, Anthony and Costantine Vaitos (2010) Development Economics, (Kritiki Publishers, Athens – in Greek).

Bartzokas Anthony (2009) Financial Markets and Innovation Dynamics in the World Economy, final report for a Fulbright grant.

Bartzokas, Anthony (2007) Policies and Public Financing Instruments Conducive to Higher Levels of R&D investments in Korea, European Commission, DG Research, Brussels.

Bartzokas, Anthony and Sunil Mani (2006) Financial Systems, Corporate Investment in Innovation and Venture Capital, Cheltenham: Edward Elgar.

Bartzokas, Anthony (2006) “Environmental Regulation and Industrial Competitiveness in Pollution-intensive Industries”, in S. Parto and B. Herbert-Copley (eds,) Industrial Innovation and Environmental Regulation: Developing Workable Solutions, UNU Press.

Bartzokas, Anthony (2005) Financial Markets and the European Economy: a Synthesis of Research Findings, EIFC Working Papers.

Bartzokas, Anthony and Morris Teubal (2002) Special issue on the Political Economy of Innovation Policy Implementation in Industrialising Countries, Journal of the Economics of Innovation and New Technology (Vol. XI, No. 3&4).

Bartzokas, Anthony, Rhys Jenkins and Jan Hasselberg (2002): Environmental Regulation in the New Global Economy: the Impact on Industry and Competitiveness, Cheltenham: Edward Elgar.

Bartzokas, Anthony (2001) Financial Markets and Technological Change: Patterns of Technological and Financial Decisions by Manufacturing Firms in Southern Europe, UNU/INTECH Discussion Paper, 2001-4.